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Sub: Invitation for bids for supply of 42,000 Nos. of Container Security
Tamper Proof seals (OTL) at Custom House, Cochin-9.

The Commissioner of Customs, Cochin invites e-Tenders in two bids —
(Technical and Financial}, from firms, who are dealers or manufactures for
supply of 42,000 Nos. of Container Security Tamper Proof seals (OTL) which
has to be door delivered to the Appraiser Licence Section, O/o
Commissioner of Customs, Room No.42, Custom House, Willingdon Island,
Cochin-682009 (3500 nos. of Container Security Tamper Proof seals should
be delivered on a monthly basis within the first week of every month) at the
expense of the supplier (including transportation and unloading charges) on

a monthly basis and payment towards defective seals if any, will be

deducted from the payment to the supplier.




Time Schedule for Tender
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Tender e publish date
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EMD Amount
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25.08.2020
Bid submission starts

03.09.2020
Pre bid meeting
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15.09.2020
Last date for submission of Bid
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16.09.2020
Date of opening of Technical Bids
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18.09.2020
Date of opening of financial Bids

. Interested persons/firms are advised to visit CPPP Portal
https:/ /eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app regularly till closing date of
submission of tender for any corrigendum/ addendum/amendment.

. Interested persons may also download the tender from the official
website  www.cochincustoms.gov.in & www.chic.qov.in The bids,
complete in all respects should be submitted exclusively through the
Government e-procurement portalhttps://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/
app as per the tender schedule mentioned above.

. Pre bid meeting will be held in the EDI training hall of Office of the
Commissioner of Customs. Willington Island, Kochi.

. For any Clarification, the Contact Person: Shri Ritesh Kumar Singh,
Superintendent of Customs(Prev.) Contact No: 9446578184




Description of Container Security Tamper Proof seals (OTL) are
mentioned below:

FaoT : | Grinded machined with a working length of
38mms (1.5 inch) High Security tamper proof
container bottle seals. (one time disposable
container lock with plastic quoted locking
body High Tension Spring Steel locking ring
and hot die forged carbon steel locking rod.

Description

AT : | 42,000 Nos. (Forty Two thousand)
Quantity
Brazor : | Appraiser, Licence Section, O/o

Commissioner of Customs, Room No.42,

Deli ) )
ehvery Custom House, Willingdon Island, Cochin-
682009.
faaeor & gaEg | - | 3900 nos. of Container Security Tamper
Time of Proof seals should be delivered on a monthly
Delivery basis within the first week of every month
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3= fadware : s Colour - sky blue
Other Features e Tensile strength 1500/2000 kg

minimum

e Serialisations- sequentially numbered
seals to be provided

e Sl Nos to be clearly visible from side
as also (b) above

3TaTdTeT : On receipt of goods by e-payment

e
Payment




SIET)
Packing

Each seal to be packed in a separate
poly bag

10 such poly bags to be packed in a
box with fitting instructions

10 such boxes to be packed in one
corr. Bd-carton of standard export
packings.

Serial No. of seals to be mentioned on
each carton.

The supplier shall ensure that there is no damage to the packing
and the seals reach the Appraiser, Licence Section, O/o
Commissioner of Customs, Room No.42, Custom House,
Willingdon Island, Cochin-682009 in perfect working condition.




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. EMD should be in the form of Bank Draft/Bank Guarantee in favour of
Pay and Accounts Officer, Custom House, Cochin. Payable at Cochin.

2. Technical bids and financial bids are to be submitted through the e-
procurement portal only. Any bids submitted through any other means
will not be considered

3. The bidder should submit the details of GST registration, if not, should
submit the declaration to the effect that they are not crossing the
threshold limit of GST.

4. The successful bidder shall sign the contract within 15 days from the
opening of financial bid.

5. The bidder should have active bank account with online transfer facility.
Payment shall be made through PFMS mode only. Applicable tax, if any,
shall be deducted at source.

6. The bidder should not have been blacklisted from business by any
Central/State Govt. Department / PSU during last 3 years.

7. Legal jurisdiction for all disputes shall be within the purview of courts in
Ernakulum.

8. This Tender may be terminated upon 30 (Thirty) days of written notice
by the Commissioner of Customs, Custom House, Cochin-9 or by bidder.

9. The decision of the Competent Authority shall be the final to select the
competent firms/bidders.

10. The government reserves the right to cancel the bid at any stage
without specifying any reasons.




TECHNICAL ASSURANCE

1. Grinded machined with a working length of 38mms (1.5 inch) High
Security tamper proof container bottle seals. (One time disposable
container lock with plastic quoted locking body High Tension Spring
Steel locking ring and hot die forged carbon steel locking rod.

2. Other Features : Colour - sky blue.
Tensile strength 1500/2000 kg minimum.
Serialisations- sequentially numbered seals to be provided.
Sl. Nos to be clearly visible from side.
3. Packing : Each seal to be packed in a separate poly bag
10 such poly bags to be packed in a box with fitting instructions
10 such boxes to be packed in one corr. Bd-carton of standard export
packings.

Serial No. of seals to be mentioned on each carton.

PENALTY

Penalty for not door delivering 3500 nos. of OTL seals within the first
week of every month will be Rs. 500/~ per working day after the first week of
every month.

[ TUMA___

(FAéwadAT T Mahendiravarmaa RA)

39 HIATeh HYFA (FeM)
Dy. Commissioner of Customs (Admn)
S44/21/2011-Admn. Cus

sl Dated: 20.08.2020

yRy=ga Copy submitted to:

1. The Commissioner of Customs, Custom House, Cochin.
2. The Superintendent of Customs, EDI Section for uploading in the
CPP Portal and Custom House website.




Annexure- I (@& =il Technical Bid)

1. Name of the Firm

2. |GST Regn No.

3. | Average Annual Financial Turnover
during last three years ending March
31, 2020.

4. | Successfully completed similar works
during last three years ending March
31, 2020. (Certificates to be attached)

5 Location of the office

8) Basic information about the
organizations set-up & year of
establishment

7 Details of EMD.

8. |Names of Directors/Partners
/Proprietor, designation, address,
contact nos. etc




COMPLIANCE CHECK LIST

S.No

Item Furnished
| Please confirm you agree to all clauses specified in the Yes/NO
tender document
5 Please confirm you have submitted all the mandatory Yes/NO
forms
3 Please confirm you have noted the bid submission Yes/NO

deadline mentioned in this tender document

Please confirm you have noted that the performance
4 security will be furnished within time period mentioned |Yes/NO
in this tender document

Please confirm vou have provided all document proof to
S substantiate you qualifying the eligibility criteria as Yes/NO
mentioned in this tender document

Please confirm you have complied with all services

6 specified in the detailed scope of work Yes/NO

- Please confirm that you comply with all clauses specified Yes/NO
in the General Conditions of Contract

g Please confirm that you have not submitted any Yes/NO
alternate proposal

9 Please confirm you have responded to all technical Yes/NO

specifications

Signature of the Authorized Signatory




Annexure-II (Technical Bid Form)

Bidder Details

a. Name of the Bidder:

b. Contact Person Details:

c. Duly registered address of the office of the firm/company in
(please attach supporting documents):

d. GST Registration No. (attach supporting document)
e. Telephone No. :

f. Email ID:

g. Experience with government offices in year (please attach
supporting documents):

(designation).......ccceeeeiiiniininnnnn... of (Name of the company)
..................................................................... hereby declare to accept
the Terms & Conditions of the Tender for Invitation for bids for supply of
42,000 Nos. of Container Security Tamper Proof seals (OTL) at Custom
House, Cochin-9.

Signature: ...,

NAmME: e




Annexure - III (Tender Acceptance Letter)

To,
Commissioner of Customs,
Customs House, Willingden Island,
Cochin — 682009.
Sir,
Subject: Acceptance of Terms & Conditions of tender for
Invitation for bids for supply of 42,000 Nos. of Container

Security Tamper Proof seals (OTL) at Custom House, Cochin-
9 vide Tender Notice No. 70/2020 dated: 20/08/2020

1. 1/ We have downloaded / obtained the tender document(s)
for the above mentioned tender from the website(s) namely
www.cochincustoms.gov.in or www.chic.gov.in or
https://eprocure.gov.in/eprocure/app as per your
advertisement, given in the above-mentioned website(s).

2. 1 /We hereby certify that, I/We have read the entire terms
and conditions of the tender documents and all other
annexures, which form part of the tender document and
signed on all the pages of the terms & conditions. I/We
shall abide by the terms / conditions / clauses contained
therein.

3. I/We hereby unconditionally accept the tender conditions
of above mentioned tender document(s) including
corrigendum(s) (if any) in its totality / entirety.

4. 1/We do hereby declare that we have not been blacklisted/
debarred by any Govt. Department/Public sector
undertaking.

5. 1 / We certify that all information furnished by me/ us/ our
firm is true & correct and, in the event, that the
information is found to be incorrect/untrue or found
violated, then your department shall without giving any
notice or reason thereof, shall summarily reject the Bid,
without prejudice to any other rights or remedy.

Yours sincerely

Name & Signature with stamp (if any)
of Legal owner/Power of Attorney holder
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